ANDREI PASCARI

Chisinau, Moldova

Email: pascari.andrei@yahoo.com | Phone nr: + 373-60-363-348 | Site portfolio: pascari.site

Full-Stack Web Developer

Summary

I have been working as a freelance web developer for about 9 years. And my work is rated only with positive reviews. I often develop websites from scratch and can optimize sites that are already in development, can also help with technical SEO.

From April 2023 to February 2024 I did e-commerce business on my own as a sole proprietorship.

Experience

Freelance Web Developer

March 2015 - Present

Portfolio:

- https://pascari.site (My portfolio-website)
- https://specialtemplate.online (Developed a WordPress theme for Themeforest.net)
- https://newneuro.ru (Medical center redesigned; visitors increased from 2 million to 8 million)
- https://tinnitusneuro.ru (The 2-nd website for the medical center)
- https://wikitech-news.xyz (AMP-based news site / tech blog)
- https://hvacexp.pascari.site (Website for air conditioning experts from New York)
- https://www.ebbtidetc.com (I redesigned the website UX for a treatment center from Florida)
- https://mr-beton.ru (Developed a website for a concrete company)
- https://mos-betone.pascari.site (The 2-nd website for the concrete company)
- https://azbuka-stroy.space (Redesigned in Drupal; initial design: azbuka-stroy.ru)

Sole proprietorship in Moldova

April 2023 - February 2024

Website:

• https://upgradeauto.store (Tried to run an e-commerce business through Amazon USA)

<u>Skills</u>

- Languages / Frameworks: PHP, JavaScript, jQuery, SQL, CSS, HTML, Sass, Bootstrap, Git
- Programs / Services: Adobe graphic programs, Figma, Google PageSpeed Insights, GTmetrix

Education

- 2012 2014: Technical University of Moldova (Master's degree in Telecommunications)
- 2008 2012: Technical University of Moldova (Bachelor's degree in Telecommunications)

Languages

Hobbies

I like to play and watch sports: tennis, football, chess. I also keep an eye on Artificial Intelligence tools.